
Clemm, Hallie (DPW) 

From: 
Sent: 

Weaver, Zachary D. (EOM) 
Monday, March 18, 2013 11 :02 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

Grant, Linda P. (DPW); Yuckenberg , Jason (EOM); Howland, William (DPW) 
Marshall , Karim (DDOE); Clemm , Hallie (DPW); Davis , Christine (DPW) 

Subject: RE: Waste to energy hearing 
Attachments: 2013-03-18 (Waste to Energy Roundtable).docx 

Attached. 

ZDW 

Zachary D. Weaver 
P licy Analyst, ffic f Poli y and L gi lativ Affair 
' xccutive fficc of May r Vin nt . ray 

rnment f the District f lumbia 
Th John . Wil on Building 
Suit 533 
1350 P nn ylvania A nu , W 
Wa hingt n, D 20004 
202-727-3512 (direct dial) 
202-340-7929 (c llular) 
ZacharyD.W avcr@dc.gov 

From: Grant, Linda P. (DPW) 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 4:03 PM 
To: Weaver, Zachary D. (EOM); Yuckenberg, Jason (EOM); Howland, William (DPW) 
Cc: Marshall, Karim (DDOE); Clemm, Hallie (DPW); Davis, Christine (DPW) 
Subject: RE: Waste to energy hearing 

Hi, there: Here is DPW's testimony. Please forward the witness list. Thanks. Linda 

Linda Grant 
Public Information Officer 
DC Department of Public Works 
2000 14th Street, NW, 6th Floor 
Washington, DC 20009 
202/671-2375/desk 
202/497-1080/cell 
202/671-0642/fax 
www.dpw.dc.gov VISIT US ON FACEBOOK! 
Follow us on Twitter 

From: Weaver, Zachary D. (EOM) 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 2:25 PM 
To: Yuckenberg, Jason (EOM); Howland, William (DPW) 
Cc: Marshall, Karim (DDOE); Grant, Linda P. (DPW) 
Subject: FW: Waste to energy hearing 

FYI ... 
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L:achary . W av r 
P licy \ nalyst, ffi e of Policy and Lcgi lati 1\ffairs 
Ex cuti e ffic f May r Yin nt . ray 

ovcrnment of th Di trict f lumbia 
The] ohn A. Wils n Builcling 

uitc 53 
1350 P nn yl ania A cnu , W 
Washington D 2 4 
202-727-3512 (dir t dial) 
202-340-7929 (cellular) 
Zacha1~'D.W a cr@dc.gov 

The DC Office of Tax and Revenue is offering free tax assistance in your community this month . 

For more information, contact the OTR Customer Service Center at (202) 727-4TAX or visit 

www. taxpayerservicecenter .com. 

From: William Pickering [mailto:William.Pickerinq@dcwater.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 2:18PM 
To: Weaver, Zachary D. (EOM) 
Subject: RE: Waste to energy hearing 

Hi Zachary, 

The attached testimony is what we plan to present on Monday. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Will 

From: Weaver, Zachary D. (EOM) [mailto:zacharvd.weaver@dc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 9:36AM 
To: William Pickering 
Subject: RE: Waste to energy hearing 

I have no o~jections; when you get a chance can you s nd me a copy ofte 'timony. I know that DPW will be 
providing testimony; However. I don't have a copy at thi time. 

ZDW 

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2013 

11 AM, ROOM 500, COUNCIL CHAMBER, OVERSIGHT ROUNDTABLE, COMMITTEE 
ON 

TRANSPORTATION AND THE ENVIRONMENT, Mary heh Chairper on 
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"Study of a Wa te-to-Energy Facility in the Di trict''. This roundtable will afford the public an 
opportunity 

to comment on this initiative and will allow DPW to di cuss the proce s for thi tudy and the 
Di trict s 

long-tenn wa te management plan . 

Recommended Executive Agency 
Department of Public Work 

Zachary D. Weav r 
Policy r\ naly t, ffic f P licy and I egi la ti e Affair 
J-<' x cutiv ffice of Mayor Vincent . ray 

overnm nt f the Di trict of olumbia 
rl 'h J hn A. Wilson Building 

uit 533 
1350 P ' nn ylvania Avenue, W 
Washington, D 20 04 
202-727-3512 (direct dial) 
202-34 -7929 (cellular) 
~acha ryD .Wcavcr@dc.gov 

Grade.DC.gov has expanded again! Check out which five additional agencies can now be rated. 
Visit www.Grade.DC.gov today to log your feedback on any of 15 D.C. Government agencies. 

From: William Pickering [mailto:William.Pickering@dcwater.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 9:09AM 
To: Weaver, Zachary D. (EOM) 
Subject: Waste to energy hearing 

Hi Zachary, 

CM Cheh's office asked us to provide testimony at next Monday's waste to energy hearing. They would like us to discuss 
our digester project that will convert biosolids to renewable energy and reduce greenhouse gases. We believe the 
hearing will be a good opportunity to showcase our first of its kind project and increase awareness for the 
environmental initiatives at Blue Plains. Let me know if you have any concerns. 

Thanks, 

Will 

William Pickering I Government Relations Manager 1 District of Columbia Water and Sewer 
Authority 1 william.pickering@dcwater.com 
5000 Overlook Avenue, SW I Washington, DC 20032 I (202) 787-2081 1 (202) 286-4923 
(cell) 

Web I Facebook I Twitter I YouTube I Flickr 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: The security of electronic mail sent through the Internet is not guaranteed. DC 
WATER therefore recommends that you do not send confidential information to us via electronic mail, 
including social security numbers, account numbers, and per onal identification number unless 
instructed to do so through a secured site. Delivery, and timely delivery, of electronic mail is also not 
guaranteed. DC WATER also recommends that you do not send time-sensitive or action-oriented 
messages to us via electronic mail unless instructed to do so. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The security of electronic mail sent through the Internet is not guaranteed. DC 
WATER therefore recommends that you do not send confidential information to us via electronic mail, 
including social security numbers, account numbers, and personal identification numbers unless 
in tructed to do so through a secured site. Delivery, and timely delivery, of electronic mail is al o not 
guaranteed. DC WATER also recommends that you do not send time-sensitive or action-oriented 
messages to us via electronic mail unless instructed to do so. 
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I l' I 

COMMITIEE ON TRAN PORTATION & THE ENVIRONMENT 
t I h I 

WITNESS LIST 

Co N ILMEMBER MARY M. CHEH, CHAIRPERSO 
COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORT TIO & THE ENVIRONME T 

ANO ES P BLIC OVERSIGHT ROUNDTABLE ON 

Stud y of a Waste-to-Energy Facility in the District 

Monday, March 1 , 2013 
2:00P.M. 
Room 500 

John A. Wil on Building 
1350 Penn ylvania Avenu , N.W. 

1. Ted Michael , Energy R covery Council 
2. Barn y Shapiro, Tenleytown Tra h 
3. Brenda Platt, Th In titute for Local Self-Reliance 
4. Mike Ewall, Energy Ju tic N twork 
5. Chri Wei , DC Environmental Network 

Jim Dough rty, Si rra Club 
7. Michael Sindram 

GOVERNME T WITNESSE 
1. Chri P ot, Bio olid Manager, DC Wat r 
2. William 0. Howl nd, Jr. , Director, DC D partment of Public Work 

1350 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W., SUITE 108 

• WASHINGTON, DC 20004 • 



Government of the District of Columbia 

* * 

DC Department of Public Works 

Te timony of 

William 0 . Howland, Jr. 

Director 

"Roundtable on a Waste-to-Energy Facility in the 
District of Columbia" 

COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND THE ENVIRONMENT 
Mary Cheh, Chairper on 

John A. Wil on Building 
Room 500 

1350 Penn ylvania Avenue, NW 
Wa hington, DC 20004 

Monday, March 18, 2013 



TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM 0. HOWLAND, JR., DIRECTOR 
DC DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

"ROUNDTABLE ON A WASTE-TO-ENERGY FACILITY IN THE DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA" 

BEFORE THE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND 
THE ENVIRONMENT 

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2013 

Good morning, Chairper on Cheh, memb r of the Council and taff. I am William 0. Howland 
Jr. , Director ofth Department of Public Work . I am here today to pre ent testimony about the 
Department' s plan to u e the grant money we received from the Su tainable DC fund. 

Approximately 900,000 ton of olid waste is currently managed in the District. DPW manage 
500,000 tons through its two tran fer tation . Roughly 100,000 additional tons are reported a 
recycled by commercial hauler , and 300,000 ton of municipal olid waste are proce ed 
through the District ' s private ector transfer stations. 

DPW coli ct 135 000 tons per year of olid wa te, including 25,000 ton of recyclable and 
8,000 tons of leaves from residential properties. 

We at o collect an additional 50 000 ton of materials through our treet and alley cleaning 
program and citizen drop-off ervices. Di trict government agencie and contractor servicing 
government building di po e of an additional 42,000 tons at the tran fer stati ns. 

The District's current trategy relie on contracting for all solid waste dispo at , recycling, and 
compo ting ervice . We export 225 000 ton of olid wa te to the Fairfax County Energy 
Re ource Recovery Facility in Lotion, VA, under an agreement that currently xp1re on 
Dec mber 31,2015. 

DPW-collected recyclable and organic go to Maryland and Virginia facilitie for proce ing. 
The total annual co t including transfer station op rations is approximately $20 million. 

Mayor ray ' s u tainable D goal for wa te managem nt i to achieve zero wa te in 2032 by 
producing less wa te in the fir t place and capturing value from everything el e through reuse, 
recycling, compo ting, and en rgy production. 

To achieve thi goa l, the District will develop an integrated solid wa te management system that 
redefine solid wa te from a burden that just needs to di appear to are ource with conomtc, 
environm ntal and ocial value. 

To determine tho e valu the Di trict need to und r tand exactly what natural and financial 
capital inve tment need to be mad to u tain the de ign d y tern and quantify the benefits that 
will b realized from it implementation. 

Th Department of Public Work i u ing the funding we received from Sustainabl D to 
dev lop an evaluation trategy and framework to quantitatively compar the natural and financial 



capital inve tment required by several integrated olid waste management c narios. Our 
current solid wa te management program will be evaluated as well. 

Each scenario will be designed to capture the energy and embedded value of the managed 
material stream and mu t include recycling, compo ting and re iduaJ proce ing component . 

These scenario will be run through the designed framework to allow us to comparatively 
evaluate the re ults. 

By quantifying and comparing the investments needed for current ba eline operation and the 
alternative , the Di trict will be in a better position to identify impact mitigation cost aving 
value creation and positive environmental ju tice outcome of the y tern we choose to develop. 

In other word , every solid wa te management option - whether it is recycling, compo ting 
anaerobic dige tion, incineration, wa te conversion or landfilling - ha environmental , economic 
and ocial co t and benefits. Each of these options create emissions, each of these option 
costs money, and each of the e options has offsetting positive benefits. We want to under tand 
exactly what these cost and benefits look like forth District and use that data to inform our 
long term management strategy 

If we are ucce ful , thi project will achieve the following objectives: 

• Meet the goals of the Mayor' s ustainable DC plan. 
• Identify how to economically increa e the District ' diver ion rate. 
• Detennine how D can be t capture the embedded energy and economic value of it 

waste tream. 
• Identify the optimal et of di po al strategies to maximize the value of the waste stream 

whil providing economic sustainability over the long term; and 
• Identify whether the District hould seek juri dictional partner for the olid waste 

management system. 

Let me take this opportunity to make clear that we do not know what this system will look like 
and that we have no pre-conceived conclusion that one option is better than another. 

What we do know is that even after you offer and encourage ource reduction recycling and 
compo ting there i a ignificant amount of material that till needs to be handled. Thi tudy 
will help chart our path going forward on what is the right combination of dispo at option that 
will promote a ustainable integrated wa te management sy tern for the District over the next 25-
30 year . 

Thi concludes my remark . lam happy tore pond to your question . Thank you. 
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Solid W aslc 
Mttll:lg'CIItCJIL pdOIIS 

for lhc Dislrit·l of 
Coh1111bia: 

Sustainability-based 
Analytics 

~ ARCADIS 

• DCDPW Stat& of Play 

• Strategic Direction 

• NCAM Model Use 

• Opportunities from Study Data and 
R&&ults 

j;aARCADIS 

• Now Is the opportunity to re-think and re­
structure I he flow and management of 
solid materials reflec!lng a systematic, 
Integrated approach to managing capital 
and the environment. 

The District must make informed 
decisions on choosing a resource 
management system and operations 
design that can secure value and return 
to the DC economy and Its ci!lzens In the 
form of jobs, cost control, renewable 
energy, energy resiliency, and 
technological advancement 

~ARCAOIS 

2/10/2014 



OCOPW MoWig Ahead to lllCOI'poratt the Mavor's 
Suttltnebthty Plln lnd GoeS In Opef'ltlonel 
Str~ttgy •nd Pllnntng 

o Z.-oWMttiOL.IIndfilt 

• W•leO.WMIOn 1educr.:l by 16,_ 

• M rwM of ConttruetiCIVOernoiiOon M-1111 

o 80-4 OI,...IQn d w.at• from '-'df•a 

• &0~ redottiOn lr'l Oftlll'ltlOUie GeNa 

0 50~ lnc:l .... in Renewllble Etwgy 

~ARCAOIS 

\\.tth 1~ .sol•d wa~tc: prot.~s•n& capanty oft own. the 
OJ!Urlct ol olumbt:t 1 outsour me the managnnoll of 
va luable residual ossa , and t>aym& ro do so {llt>Jlm& 
fL'CS, etc, wuh ~ptrm& contracts) 

To lllC¢1 the Mu\or'' Su~uunob1ht) t'rogrnm .,oo.,ls and 
loni·tcnu needs, DP\\r iJ ldnlttl)in,& l!tlvlronmmtall) 
Jlrtfa~ble and oost-eOecuve tn Lhocls for dispo!utton 
thatl'C'\'IIrd DC fil!il 

F.tnphnSts on rttycllna hat a 1)<\hllcally rorr~ f,·cl 
with Itt lie empirical cvtdcnce of rinancial or 
em ironmaual validity. 

I he pnmary locus on tnuhuonal recycling oplions may 
b< forcdosina rcchnolo&> and pi'OCCS$t:S that 
L'\mtnbute to multtple &oa ts and mraecs across the 0 

U)tilulabtltty spcctnun 

I':IARCAOIS 

• What Is the strategy for managing the District 
of Columbia's solid waste over the next 30 
yea!"$ that is: 

Fiscally responsible 

Responds to stakeholders' priont1ts 

• Addresses sustainable practices 

• Uses the best technologies for the waste 
stream 

• Use both an environmental and financial 
lens to identify and quantify residual 
material handling options 

I':I ARCAOIS 

2/10/2014 
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• Develop an analytic framework to 
evaluate the highest and best use of 
air, land, water and money In 
selecting appropriate technologies 
and or process strategies to manage 
solid waste over the next thirty years 

• Understand and integrate community 
priorities 

• Identify technology and process 
options that contribute to the full 
spectrum of DC Sustainabllity targets 
and challenges 

~ARCADIS 

• Usable supplies of Air, Land and Water are 
Shrinking Due to Regulation, Conservation 
and Development 

• The Dlstrtct Benefits by Env~ronmentally and 
Financially Managing Usable A~r, Land and 
Water as Assets 

• Natural Capital Asset Management (NCAM) 
Inventories Used and Reserved Air, Land 
Water Capacity as Asset w1th Operational 
and Potential Market Value. 

• These values are the basis of the 
quantitative analysis applied to current and 
potential waste management system options 
to determine the best deal for the District. 

• Enables Optimization Oec1slon-Making, 
rather than Compliance or Avoidance 
Decision-Making 

~ARCADIS 

NCAM™ EVALUATION ILLUSTRATIVE 
RESULT 

OperoUng Cooll 

_ ... 
.......... _ ·­._. -·-

~ARCADIS 

2/10/2014 
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